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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 5:20 pm
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: mars.ler@cyclecarriage.com.sg; Renemer Ramirez Bagang; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D23001692MFCV/GBL) 
Attachments: Re: Accident On 12/05/2023 Involving Our Insured SML8417L And Your Insured YQ7978Y; 9a. Jobsheet.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 5:08 pm 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00015797 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : YQ7978Y 
TP Vehicle No      : SML8417L 
Claim No           : D23001692MFCV 
Workshop Name      : CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : VICALPEH 
Approved By        : VICALPEH 
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